November 1, 2004

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular Meeting of
The Hermosa Beach City Council November 09, 2004

PROJECT NO. CIP 04-114 24™ PLACE SPEED HUMPS - ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the City Council:

1. Accept the work by Newtech Engineering and Construction, Inc. Glendale,
California for Project No. CIP 04-114 24th Place Speed Humps;

2. Authorize the Mayor to sign the Notice of Completion; and

3. Authorize Staff to release payment to Newtech Engineering and
Construction, Inc. (10% retained for 35 days following filing of Notice of
Completion).

Background:

On September 14, 2004, the City Council approved awarding the construction contract
for Project No. CIP 04-114 24th Place Speed Humps to Newtech Engineering and
Construction, Inc.

The proposed work consisted of the construction of two asphalt speed humps,
pavement markings being applied on each of the speed humps, placement of “SPEED
BUMP” and “15 MPH?” traffic signs adjacent to each speed hump, and the placement of
“SLOW, SPEED BUMP AHEAD?” traffic signs ahead of the proposed speed humps.

The contractor has completed the work to the satisfaction of the Director of Public
Works/City Engineer.

Analysis:

The project was constructed according to the plans, specifications and change orders
prepared by Staff. Therefore, Staff recommends acceptance of the work as complete.



Fiscal Impact:

Costs:
Construction Cost

Funding:
301 Capital Improvement Fund

Unexpended Project Balance

Respectfully submitted,

Frank J. Senteno
Assistant Engineer

Noted for Fiscal Impact:

Viki Copeland
Finance Director

$ 8,300
Total Project Cost: $ 8,300
$ 12,500

Total Funding: $ 12,500

$ 4,200

Concur:

Richard D. Morgan, P.E.
Director of Public Works/City Engineer

Concur:

Stephen Burrell
City Manager
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